Colton City Council Meeting Monday, August 8th, 2022

The Colton City council met for the monthly meeting on Monday, August 8th, 2022, at Colton City Hall. Mayor Bunde called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm with the following members present for roll call: Jensen, Nesheim, Hulscher, and Foster. Sando was Present for city personnel. Amundson was absent with cause.

Public Time:

Jeff Burkard came with questions about the City's Cannabis Rules and Regulation. A discussion was had about the regulations.

Colton Country Days Committee Representatives and Colton Pool Committee talked about the turnout for Colton Country Days and talked about the turnout for the free swim. A discussion was had with about the baseball field and the baseball fences.

Minutes:

A motion was made by Jensen to approve the minutes from the July 11th, 2022, meeting. The motion was seconded by Hulscher. Motion passed with all members voting aye.

Department Report:

Fire Department – Monte Koopman represented the Colton Fire Department discussed how many calls that they had gone out too and talked about how well the Pork Loin Feed was for the Fire Department.

Parks and Recreation – Jerrit Pedersen discussed the about trees that need to be removed from the park because they are rotten on the inside and falling apart.

Trevor Bunde discussed the selling the excess pool concession at the Colton City Market.

Public Works -

City Administrator/Municipal Finance Officer – Seth Sando discussed the problem with the City Phone numbers and some solutions to the problem.

Seth Sando discussed how many views the last city council meeting livestream and video had gotten.

Seth Sando discussed a request for time off.

Claims:

Double H Paving Approval of payment for \$178,210.79 A motion was made by Amundson to approve the Double H Paving payment. The motion was seconded by Nesheim. Motion by Foster, seconded by Hulscher. Motion passed with all members voting aye.

Banner Sewer Study and Sewer Modeling Approval of payment for \$13,772.20. A motion was made by Jensen to approve the Banner Sewer Study and Sewer Modeling payment. The motion was seconded by Nesheim. Motion passed with all members voting aye.

Minnehaha County Sheriff Approval of Payment for \$7,205.25. A motion was made by Jensen to approve the Minnehaha County Sheriff payment. The motion was seconded by Lyon. Motion passed with all members voting aye.

Popham Construction LLC Approval of Payment for \$4,225.00 A motion was made by Jensen to approve the Popham Construction LLC payment. The motion was seconded by Nesheim. Motion passed with all members voting aye.

Items to be addressed by Council – Julie Lyon took the Oath of Office for the city of Colton.

Discussed budgeting for the Dells Rapid Ambulance Service.

Mayor Bunde Discussed a two fund transfers to the Colton Economic Development of \$25,000.00. There was a discussion of the what the Colton Economic Development Group is and what they will do.

Discussed new Welcome signs to Colton and what it would cost.

Sando discussed the increased Sheriffs Contract rate for next year.

Mayor Bunde presented the Transportation Alternatives Grants Application Resolution for the 4th street improvement. A motion was made by Foster to approve the Transportation alternatives grants application. The motion was seconded by Nesheim. Motion passed with all members voting aye.

Mayor Bunde discussed Sioux Land Libraries request for new doors for the Colton Library.

Mayor Bunde Discussed Sewer Summer Rates Pool/Sprinklers.

Mayor Bunde requested approval for the development Geraets Addition from Economic Development Group.

Mayor Bunde requested approval for Monte Koopman to be appointed as representative for the Sioux Metro Growth Alliance.

Pedersen Presented the Hartford Regional Wastewater plan.

Mayor Bunde discussed a Special Meeting for the City Budget on August 22, 2022, at 5:30pm

Mayor Bunde brought forward a request from, resident of Colton, Therese Bailey for the City of Colton to pay for Sewer Damages. A discussion was had if the city was liable or not. A motion was made by Nesheim to not pay the sewer damages. The motion was seconded by Hulscher. Motion passed with all members voting aye.

Jensen moves to adjourn and was seconded by Hulscher. The meeting was then Adjourned at 9:07 pm.

Seth Sando

City Finance Officer

City of Colton South Dakota